Sharon Craig

From: Neale Redfern

Sent: 06 May 2021 11:40
To: Planning

Cc: Adele Little

Subject: Planning Applications
Categories: Yellow Category

SR — 46074 Ref: 3/2021/0335 Holiday Lodges, Ribble Valley View, Langho — No comment, other than if the
application receives approval they will need to comply with Caravan Sites licencing requirements.

SR — 46073 Ref: 3/2021/0239 Ice Cream Parlour, 35a King Street, Whalley — Agree with comment made by Parish
Council, that some form of barrier should be installed in front of the premise to avoid customers inadvertently
stepping into the road.

Neale Redfern
Environmental Health Officer
Tel: 01200 414558



